DOLLAR BAY-TAMARACK CITY AREA SCHOOLS BOARD OF EDUCATION
REGULAR MEETING - DB-TC ACTIVITY ROOM - JULY 17, 2023 - 5:30 P.M.

I.  Opening of Meeting
A. Pledge of Allegiance
B. Call to Order
C. Rollcall

I.  Recommendation to adopt Agenda
III.  Public Comment

IV. Consent Agenda - Recommendation to approve the following:
A. Regular Board Meeting Minutes and Budget Hearing Minutes (previous month)
B. Financial Statements through the previous month
C. Checks written in the previous month

V.  Reports
A. Superintendent
B. MS/HS Principal

VI.  Action and Discussion Items

A. Recommendation to discuss raising entry fees for home athletic events.

B. Recommendation to discuss posting for an additional para-professional to primarily
assist in the Kindergarten classroom (currently at 25 students).

C. Recommendation to approve the hire of Devin Schmitz as Varsity Girls Basketball
Coach.

D. Recommendation to approve Dollar Bay Linoleum and Tile replacing the elementary
classroom carpeting that is in need (2nd through 5th and half-room), for $24,251.

Vvil.  Old and/or New Business

VIII.  Adjournment

_This meeting is a meeting of the Board of Education in public for the purpose of conducting the school district's business and is not to be
considered a public community meeting, There is a time for public comment during the meeting as indicated in the agenda.

-Upon request to the superintendent, PB-TC Area Schools shall make reasonable accommodation for a person with disabilities to be able to
participate in the meeting.



DOLLAR BAY-TAMARACK CITY AREA SCHOOLS BOARD OF EDUCATION
BUDGET HEARING - DB-TC ACTIVITY ROOM - JUNE 19, 2023 - 5:30 P.M.

I.  Opening of Meeting
A. Pledge of Allegiance
B. Call to Order - 5:36 pm
C. Rollcall
-Board Members: Steve LeClaire, Donna Engman, Dallas Bond, David Maki, Jen Stout, Christine

Halkola, Angela Kerenen
-Administration: Christina Norland (5.1./K-5 Principal), Jesse Kentala (MS/HS Principal), Tom
Sturos (Business Manager)

II. Recommendation to adopt Agenda
-Motion by Dallas Bond, support by David Maki. Motion carried unanimously.

Il Public Comment on Budget(s)
-No public comment

IV.  New Business: Discussion of 2023-24 Proposed Budget (to be approved at Following Meeting)

V. Adjournment
-Motion by Donna Engman, support by Jen Stout. Motion carried unanimously.

Respectfully Submitted,

David Maki (secretary)
Typed by Danielle Bausano

-This meeting is a meeting of the Board of Education in public for the purpose of conducting the schoo! district’s business and is not to be
considered a public community meeting. There is a time for public comment during the meeting as indicated in the agenda.

-Upon request to the superintendent, DB-TC Area Schools shall make reasonable accommodation for a person with disabilities to be able to
participate in the meeting.



DOLLAR BAY-TAMARACK CITY AREA SCHOOLS BOARD OF EDUCATION
REGULAR MEETING - DB-TC ACTIVITY ROOM - JUNE 19, 2023 - FOLLOWING BUDGET HEARING

I.  Opening of Meeting

A. Pledge of Allegiance

B. Callto Order - 5:55 pm

C. Rollcall
-Board Members: Steve LeClaire, Donna Engman, Dallas Bond, David Maki, Jen Stout, Christine
Halkola, Angela Kerenen
-Administration: Christina Norland (5.1./K-5 Principal), Jesse Kentala (MS/HS Principal), Tom
Sturos (Business Manager)

II. Recommendation to adopt Agenda
-Motion by David Maki, support by Dallas Bond. Motion carried unanimously.

Ill.  Public Comment
-The Board heard public comment.

IV.  Consent Agenda - Recommendation to approve the following:
A. Regular Board Meeting Minutes (previous month)
B. Financial Statements through the previous month
C. Checks written in the previous month
-Motion by Christine Halkola, support by Donna Engman. Motion carried unanimously.

V.  Reports
A. Superintendent, Including 98b Benchmark Assessment Goal Reporting
B. MS/HS Principal
C. Business Manager
-The Board heard the reports.

VI.  Action and Discussion Items: Finance
1. General Fund, Food Service Fund and Special Activities Fund
a) Recommendation to adopt 2022-23 Final Budgets as presented.

b) Recommendation to adopt 2023-24 Original Budgets as presented.
-Motion by Dallas Bond to approve as one unit, support by jen Stout. Motion
carried unanimously.

2. Recommendation to approve the 2023 Tax Rate Request (Form L-4029} as
presented.
-Motion by Donna Engman, support by Dallas Bond. Motion carried unanimously.
Angela Keranen left the meeting.

VII.  Action and Discussion Items: Operations
A. Athletics

1. Recommendation to approve 2023-2024 MHSAA Membership Resolution.
-Motion by David Maki, support by Dallas Bond. Motion carried unanimously.

2. Recommendation to discuss raising entry fees for home athletic events.
-The Board discussed raising the prices to $7/adult, $5/student, $12/family.

3. Recommendation to approve petitioning the MHSAA to allow 8th grade
athletes to compete in Dollar Bay High School sports.

-This meeting is a meeting of the Board of Education in public for the purpose of conducting the school district’s business and is not to be
considered a public community meeting. There is a time for public comment during the meeting as indicated in the agenda.

-Upon request to the superintendent, DB-TC Area Schools shall make reasonable accommodation for a person with disabilities te be able to
participate in the meeting.



-Motion by Donna Engman, support by Christine Halkola. Motion carried
unanimously.
B. Recommendation to approve 2023-2024 School Calendar.
-Motion by Dallas Bond, support by Donna Engman. Motion carried unanimously.
C. Recommendation to ratify 2023-2025 Educational Support Professionals Master
Agreement.
-Motion by Christine Halkola, support by Dallas Bond. Motion carried unanimously.
D. Recommendation to approve Wonders as the new K-5 Elementary Language Arts
curriculum text series.
-Motion by David Maki, support by Dallas Bond. Motion carried unanimously.
E. Recommendation to renew and update employment contract for Jesse Kentala,
middle-high school principal and school counselor.
-Motion by Donna Engman, support by Jen Stout. Motion carried unanimously.
F. Recommendation to approve the hire of Mara Willibey as food service assistant.
-Motion by Donna Engman, support by Dallas Bond. Motion carried unanimously.

VIII.  Old and/or New Business
-The Borsum gym dedication will take place approximately July 4 of 2024.

IX. Adjournment - 7:05 pm
-Motion by Jen Stout, support by Donna Engman. Motion carried unanimously.

Respectfully Submitted,

David Maki (secretary)
Typed by Danielle Bausano

This meeting is a meeting of the Board of Education in public for the purpose of conducting the school district’s business and is not to be
considered a public community meeting. There is a time for public comment during the meeting as indicated in the agenda.

Upon request to the superintendent, DB-TC Area Schools shall make reasonable accommodation for a person with disabilities to be ablet
participate in the meeting.



Dollar Bay - Tamarack City Area Schools
Statement of Revenue and Expenditures

("EVENUE

(

FY: 2022-2023

Final 07/01/22 -
Major Class-Description Budget 6/30/2023 Balance Avail. Bal. %
100-Local Sources 468,762 460,593 8,169 1.74%
300-State Sources 3,221,687 2,746,012 475,675 14.76%
400-Federal Sources 692,376 597,664 94,712 13.68%
500/600-Other Financing Sources - . - #DIV/0!
Total Revenue 4,382,825 3,804,269 578,556 13.20%
EXPENDITURES
Final 07/01/22 -
Major Function - Description Budget 6/30/2023 Balance Avail. Bal. %
100-Instruction
111-Elementary 989,609 915,373 74,236 7.50%
113-High School 1,197,376 1,094,908 102,468 8.56%
118-Pre Kindergarten 110,760 94,439 16,321 14.74%
122- Special Education 144,374 124,220 20,154 13.96%
125-Compensatory Education 244 987 203,493 41,494 16.94%
‘0-Supporting Services -
210-Guidance/Truancy - - - #DIV/0!
219-Other Pupil Support 600 396 204 34.00%
220-Library 37,435 35,434 2,001 5.35%
230-Board of Education 24,031 22,627 1,404 5.84%
230-Executive Admin. 259,692 253,268 6,424 2.47%
240-Principals Office 277,119 267,063 10,056 3.63%
250-Fiscal Services 80,350 77,010 3,340 4.16%
260-Operation & Maintenance 357,621 329,311 28,310 7.92%
270-Pupil Transportation 155,050 147,405 7,645 4.93%
280-Central Support Services - Technology 64,535 60,759 3,776 5.85%
290-Athletics 145,849 141,105 4,744 3.25%
400-Payment to Other Gov. Agency, Facility Acq.
And Prior Period Adj.
450-Facility Acquisition/Improvements - - -
500/600-Other Financing Sources
510-Debt Service - - -
6xx - Outgoing Transfer & Modifications - - -
Total Expenses 4,089,388 3,766,811 322,577 7.89%
& wet [ncome 293,437 37,458



€202/62/90

EZILEIGETILIE  LL'EVS YoUAT QIR 1581098 AN pajuud ¥3dvd eire
£Z0Z/62/90 sdu) suods €207 ABN S6'69¢% sasudiaug s,usfeg 8L/ pajuug H3dvd 2ive
£202/62/90 £z0z fepndy  62620'18 pun4 J3jep-diysumo | B103280) 514 palulg H3dvd LIVE
£202/62/90 £2/62/9-£2/0t/s abiey obeieap  6Z'878 "au] ‘dnoug) Buluue|d 8o sy vZel pajuud H3dvd 0L¥Z
£Z0T/6¢/90 sbes|n £20Z INdy-Z20Z 1290100 £9'SZYS WHYS ‘NINVTIOW e/ patuud H3dvd 69¥T
£202/62/90 Bumold mous €20z Iudy  00°0L5S$ ANYAWOD ONIHMYT ipil palulg H3dvd 89T
£202/62/90 duy pisid £2/4/9 'du) P9I £2/5/9  £9°S0v$ "oU| 's8ul sNg siawe €22l pajuld H3dvd 29¥2
£Z02/62/90 €202 ABW  £9'050°2Z3 au| *Auedwo? 10 1sU 182 pajuud "3dvd 99¥Z
£202/62/90 €20z AN Z9'ist ONI ‘SASINdYILNS INOIdWYD 6 pajuld H3dvd eleTrd
£202/62/90 80I0AU| £Z/Z/Q '80I0AU| CZILEIS  1TTILS AYIVA NY3Q 'HO HSAH3 AYLNNOD 8Z1 pajuuy y3dvd Povz
£202/62/90 SIOIUBS 104 SI9MO|4  00'ELES SIS g [eJ0|d Jownjed €81} pajuug HAdvd £9vZ
£202/62/90 abeap €207 AeW  GZ'9ES VSSATV "LANVHE 0491 psiung H3dvd oz
£202/92/90 2T-51-8 '£42Z Od ‘AD 09 '001€ ¥ooqawoud 1190 393 00°8SE'PLS 077 dnosg suopnjog paxoMiaN olpisald £otl pajuld H3dvd LO¥T
£202/61/90 £Z/Lzis-cZzp ofesn BN SL48LS NOILYHOJHOD X0uIX ¥E9l pajuud H3dvd o9vz
£20Z/61/90 SDI0AU| £Z/92/5  58°69% Auedwod g yuamoA £ee palund H3dvd 65T
£20Z/61/90 S1aa JIo9 €T/6L/S '€2/92fF  05'29% ¥3d002 ‘LNOLS 9941 pAIld H3dvd BSYT
£202/61/90 198 JI0D) €282 05428 SOWY ‘ONVTHON 0Z9L patuud H3advd L5Y2
£20Z/61/90 £202 Ja1sawag Bupdg syoog HoO/PaNwIun ebebusy  9Z'91Z$ AW 'AIIANIT 0891 pajulg H3dvd 952
£202/61/90 Woel| SN £2/2/9 HoRIL S £Z/LE/S (UOIYBNOH O] YoRIL CZ/0E/S  8F°858% DU 'SIUIN SNG SJewe £221 paluld Hadvd S5
£202/61/90 Jayoea ] abenbue uBlaiog JO IS0 PRIRYS €2-2202  +1'260°01S $|00Y2S (j9qgNH-uspur ayey GEL peluNg H3dvd ¥Se
£20Z/61/90 BumesBug  grees s1z[amar e zgel palund Hadvd £6¥Z
£202/61/90 W 09 40 [9ARI) £Z/PEIS QWIDY \S19BIN JI0D EZ/6LIS ‘€Z/QEIY ST ITLS NvVQ ‘[43ddonr 1S6 pajulg d3dvd o6ve
£202/61/90 Alquassy yuvdS sunr/Aely  9g'shs ALSIEM ‘NINONIZH 685 pajulg y3dvd LGPT
£202/61/90 195 JI0O £2/6L/G 52898 HYON “VIOXTVH 8691 pajuld Y3dvd oste
£202/61/90 sollddng jeIpoIsny  6v°228% ANYIWOOD NIZLIO ZoL palulgd H3dvd 4
£202/61/90 $0 S20IAIRG SSBUISNE 'dI0A  05'G29'PLS asino 159 patuud H3dvd 8tPe
£202/61/90 swelp BYsodwog Joas 00'80ZS Ayde.Bojoyg Aemysoig S0V palund H3dvd P74
£202Z/¥1190 Pd quiay 'J9 Aq pd £2/2Z Slesw Adng ([eH donr - 0AS pd quiey  SE9LP L pung 9Ag pood - S|ooyssg ey 91-9Q G9/1 pajulg ¥3dvd ovre
£202/60/90 217 pue ‘'906Z Od ‘A €E1 ‘0L1E NGRWOYD 180 403 0B VEG LIS 971 dnous) suounjog pesJomaN olpIsald £og1 paluug H3dvd Stbe
£20Z/60/90 999'HID sluuaQ ‘Hewep dxa pund (ST We(3:01-80  09'9EE$ YYD ‘OZZNDOIANIN 8611 pajuug H3dvd e
£202/80/90 £202 e 50'Z80°'L% ou| Juswabeurpy ajseAn 65t pajuud Y3dvd £vrT
£202/80/90 14 'E2/PLIE-C2IGLIZ 9ORSN 1B €T/ LIZ-CTIGLIL SDESN BIBN 20 076S "au| *dnoig) Buluue|d 20O ByL ¥ZEL pajuld ¥3dvd Ay A
£202/80/90 BunesBuz  00'6zZ$ sisjamer e rA-r A palulid H3dvd Lre
£20Z/50/90 sauoydpeay  (2'90Z$ “ON| ‘S1PNpold Ejeq uolsioald ¥8l paiud H3dvd ovve
£20Z/50/90 £Z0Z e ZE'LELS ‘2u) ‘Alddng Buiping uuenop 9% pajuLd H3dvd 6Eve
£202/50/90 ul pRY/sHedS £Z0Z Al lwonepodsuel] Juepng £20Z IUdy  SYEZELLE "3u) ‘sdul $ng siewe £2ZZ1 pajuly 43dvd eEVE
£202/50/90 £Z/0ZIY 199N 402y 104 SeO qWIvY  00°GL% NYQ ‘143ddonr 156 pajuLd ¥3dvd 8v2
£Z02/50/90 soyddng doys  19°'GL1$ “ou| ‘letsnpu) A|zzug) £25 pajuud Y3dvd acye
£Z02/S0/90 neueg ‘oles) wawjjoiul [enq £20z Bundg  66'6£2'28 fyssonun epueiuiy 2001 pojuLg ¥3dvd seve
£20Z/50/90 S30I0AU| €202 ABW  ZP'820'LS AYIVA NY3A “H9 HS3HA AYLNNOD :rA paluLg H3dvd yeve
£202/50/90 CZLIG-CZRMWY  ¥I961% Amaow 181 0801 polulg H3dvd £Ebe
£Z02/20/90 19nbueq Japo IS MBIYY  ZE'80ZS 32IAE3S Q004 NOGHOD LBS1 paluLd H3dvd 6Zhe

sjeq uonduoaseq unowy JWEN JOpUSA lopuep smels adA) %29Yyo "ON Y¥28YyH
¢ 30 1 rabeg (AINO-AHYHKHAS) SGNAld TIV¥ @ S9POD pund
TE-8¥:2T sBWT]T, €202 3unp 30 sy
STOOHIS VAUV ALID M WRHNVL - AVE HV1100 YALSIOTY MOTHD I18Y SILNAODOY

mmom\v.ﬁA g0

j —

vy



zerLiv'oees

GL0e9'y 14

25ore'see LL

Junowy pund
AUYWWNS NN

Ze LLr'oees sHoaYd 19 TIVLOL ANVYED
£202/80/90 OAU| £Z/S/O ‘@010AU) €262/ ‘S2I0AU| £Z/2Z/S “WPRID €T/ PPZ09'ES IDIAYIAS AO0H NOQHOD 1651 peluLd 143 £05Z
£202/62/90 | YiesH vYSSIW ‘suond( eouelnsul ySSIW ‘eouBINSU| £Z0Z SuUNr Z8°590'GES vSS3aW 9 pajulld 143 Z0sZ
£20Z/ETI90 I0Jhed €2/E2/9  16°L9Z°L$ NI 'anSI - IO 1781 pajung 143 1052
£Z02/£T/90 sjgefed xe) aeis - |I0ked  Z22'990'¢s H/m uebiyoy 1O alels ¥ paluug 143 0052
£202/60/90 s|qeded xel aig)s - [|0iked  L§7LBS'ZS HiM uebiyaiw JO 8181 ¥z pajLd 143 66YT
£202/82/90 pI028Y D0 VACA JIN  pF LZ6'ZES SHISAW 6 pajuLd 143 86+
£202/€2/90 VYN SE'0Z0'SHS SYIASIW 6 pajuud 143 16V2
£20Z/EZ/90 wnoday sbunes yiesH  OE9LPLS Aunb3 yyeaH 89Z1 pajuud 143 962
£2Z0Z/EZ/90 Amuuy (QYeor JNVA €508L'LS yueg aseyd /9 e 196 pajuud 143 S6YZ
£20Z/ST/90 ajgefed xel vold - lioifed  61'1L0S'SLS S JuswAhed xe | |B5epad 2IuoN2s(3 - Sdldd £ paluld 143 VYT
£Z0ZIP0/90 £T0T AeW  [1'816'CS dnous) [eoueuld QWG 8451 paluld 143 €62
£Z0Z/60/90 llifed £2/6/9 SB'SL9'CS ONI *aNSIIM - INDd 1251 pajuld 143 06%Z
£20Z/60/90 pI029Y DG VAOA dIN  ZE£'688'62% SHIASAW 6 pajuLd 143 68¥Z
£202/50/90 £20Z fewudy  LLp2ES augp |ended 98€L pejuLd 143 88pZ
£202/51/90 £Z0Z AeN  £1°68E'LS "au| “ABiau3 cowag 652 pelund 143 18¥2
£20Z/60/90 wnodoy sbumes yilesH  0€'9Lb'L$ Aunb3 yyeay 8921 pelulg 143 vz
£202/60/90 Aunuuy (9)eor 2NYA LLTPELS Hueg aseys O/0 ANeA 196 pajuud 143 £842
£202/60/90 sjqeded xel wold - lloided  £5°€60°4L$ S JuswiAed xe| (esspad JuoNals - Sd143 £ paiuld 143 84T
£202/62/90 uopepodsuel) JUapMis €20 dunrfiey  g8'RI8'Z1E ‘au[ ‘seur] sng sJawen £2Z1L pajLd H3dvd 08ve
£Z02/62/90 SMBI0S Jpung WOOISSe|D JoopINg S,8le) :1-ad  6°0S$ Joquin | 1S pajud ¥3dvd 612
£202/62/90 pxp 91 auid Ab g9 Jaqwn| auid :pung WISS|D JPINQ SBINED  08'ZEES 0771 'S1oNpPoId 1$0404 B LLed BiNuwIS G0LL pajuud y3advd 8IvZ
£202/62/90 {aMpH 82Y/HJHDD uied) pung WOOISSE|D 100PINQ SBIED 609 YYD '0ZZNO3ININ 8511 palund y3Advd LivT
£20Z/62/90 ual 18ISPINS - 1SS Wa(T D1-aQ ‘osdo) pAZ 1ISSTWRIF D1L-8G  00°91ES Buneaeox3 s,auuly 621 paluug 3dvd 9142
£202/62/90 fyeog JouoH |euoneN - sebieyd £20Z AeW €' L8S SA004 3DV IdLINGYW SHOAAYL 68 pajuud y3dvd sve
£20Z/6Z/90 wed  0LZLES BYL 0D 'SWEIM-UIMIBYS 161 pajuLd Y3dvd vivT

ajeq uondusseq unowy BBN JOPUBA JOpUBA snjeys adA] 323ys "ON ¥o9yd
z Jo 7z :3bed [ZTHO-AEIYRRKRNS ) SANNd TI¥ @ 2PeD puni
T€igpigT  OWIL €207 2unp Jo sy
£202/%1/L0 :®3ed STO0OHIS VIHUY ALID MOVHVINVYL - AVE dv110a HALSIOIT NOFHD ITAYAYd SINNOIOY



Proposed ticket prices for 2023-2024
Current Rates

Games/Events
adults 3
Student 1
DB Students free

JV/V Games/Events
adults 5

Student 3

DB Students free
Family rate $12

Raising the prices would encourage families to buy a pass
If they did that the increase would impact the visiting team the most.

Proposed rates

JH Games/Events
Student 3.00
( “ult 5.00

JVIV Games/Events
Student 5.00
Adult 7.00

Free
Senior Citizens
Veterans

Pass Options

Family Pass : $175

Adult Couple Pass: $125
Individual Adult Pass: $75
Student Pass: $25



Ticket Prices 23-24

Raised from previous year

School JH JVIV
Houghton Student $3 Student $5 yes
Adult $5 Adult $7
Calumet emailed
Lake Linden Student $5 yes
Adult $7
Hancock Considering at tonight's board
meeting
Jeffers Student $3 Not raising prices
Adult $5 may increase season passes
and seniors to $5.00 keep
everyone at $5 a ticket
Chasseli Passibly - not official yet Possibly looking at raising
Still in the discussion them
phase
Student $5
Adult $7
Baraga (
L'Anse Student $3 Not increasing prices
Adult $5
ironwood Student $5 Yes,
Adult $7 Have not finalized plans yet,
may be charging more for
doubleheaders
Students - 7
Adults - 10
Bessemer Student $3 Not increasing prices
Adult $5
E-TC Student $3 Not increasing prices
Adult $5
Ontonagon Student $3 Not increasing prices

Adult $5




Dollar Bay Linoleum and Tile Co
M-26 Dollar Bay, Mi 49922

Phone (906)- 482-5700 Fax (906)-482-0396

Carpeting - Porcelain and Ceramic Tiles - Luxury Vinyl Tile - Sheet Vinyl - Acoustical Ceilings

To: Christina Norland From: Travis
With: DBTC Schools Pages: 1
Fax: Date: 7-13-23

Re: Carpet quotes

[] Urgent For Review [ | Please Comment [] Piease Reply[ | Please Recycle

Comment:

Our quotes are as follows:

1) Original Bid ..... To remove existing carpeting and vinyl base and install Mohawk’s
GT419 carpet tile color Westpoint 965 is for the total sum of $19,995.00 (nineteen
thousand nine hundred and ninety-five doliars).

2) Alternate #1 ...... To remove existing carpeting and viny! base and install
Mohawk's GT419 carpet tile color Westpoint 965 is for the total sum of $4,256.00
(four thousand two hundred and fiftey-six dollars).

If you have any questions, please contact me.
Respectfully submitted, '

P : ’,gr'? / ] :/
O

‘g ™ (s (-
% Travis Banfield
7 DOLLAR BAY LINOLEUM & TILE CO.

@






